
BEFORE THE 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REGION 4 


, 
'/ " , 

IN THE MATTER OF: ) RCRA-UST-04-2010-0001 
) 

Donald F. Strickland ) Pro<e<ding under Seetion 9006 
2425 Legion Road ) of the Resource Consen'stion 
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28306 ) an.d Re(:overy Act, as amended, 

) 42lJ.s.C. § 6991. 
RESPONDENT. ) 

) 
) 

RESPONSE TO ORDER TO SUPPLEMENT RECORD, A.'1D 
MOTION TO AMEND MAY 27, 2010 MOTION FOR DEFAULT 

On May 27,2010.. the undersigned filed a Motion for Defunlt on bebalfof 

Complainant, Director of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act Division ofUS 

Environmental Protection Agency Region 4 in the above styled matter. On August 30, 

2010, this Tribunal issued an Order requiring Complainant to: (1) provide furthor legal 

and factual grounds for the proposed pooalty; (2) explain why C",mplainant is seeking 

injunctive relief; and (3) provide copies of the rctwn receipts for the Molion for Default 

that was. sent on May 27, 20lO, and fe-sent on July 15, 2010. C..omplainant hereby seeks 

to: (1) provide the requested infoffilatlon and documentation; and (2) atnL'tld its May 27, 

2010 Motion for Default by withdrawing the f<Xjuest tor injunctive relief. 

I. Legal ad Factual Grounds for Proposed Penalty 

1. As set forth in the Molion for Default, under Section 9006(d) of RCRA, 42 US,C, 

§ 6991e{d}, EPA may assess a {;ivil penalty against any persun who violates federal or 

state UST requirements. 

2. Complainant proposed that a $8.520.00 civil ~"I1alty be asse~ited against 

Respondent for the violations described in the Motion for Default. 

http:8.520.00


3. Pursuant to Section 9006«) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 69910«), this proposed civil 

penalty took into account the seriousness of the violations and any good faith efforts to 

comply with the applicable requirements. (See Ex. A.) 

4. Pursuant to the U.S. EPA Penalty Guidance for Violalions oJUSTlI£guiations 

(1990) (UST Penalty Policy)' the penalty was calculated based on an economic benefit 

component, a gravity-ba-;ed component, and a determination as to whether adjustments 

were required to reflect the specific facts of this casc. (See id.) 

II. Injunctive ReHof 

5. On January 12,2010, Complainant filed an Administrative Complaint and 

Compliance Order. The Complaint and Compliance Order was served on Respondent on 

January 23, 2010. Respondent failed to request a hearing ur file an answer in response to 

the Complaint and Compliance Order. 

6. Pursuant to Section 9006(b) of RCM, 42 U.S.C. 6991e(h), as well as Section 

22.37(b) afthe Consolidated RuJes ofPractice, 40 C.F.R. § 22.37(b), a compliance order 

automatically becomes a final order unle&.;;. no later than 30 days after the order is served, 

the Respondent requests a hearing. Therefore, because Respondent failed to request a 

hearing within 30 days aft!.'! the compliance order was served on Respondent, the 

compliance order automatically became a final order on February 23,2010. 

7. In its Motion for Default, Complainant sought. in addition to other requested 

relief. that this Tnounru l!;,..;;ue all order requiring Respondent to perfonn the same 

injunctive relief contained in thc final compliance order. ThIs TribunaL in its: August 30, 

2010 Order, required the undersigned to explain why, ullight of the provisions at SC(.iion 

---- ..~~- .. 
I 'l1te. UST Penalty Pvlicy guidance implements the statutory fadors set forth in Section 9006(c} ofR,eRA, 
42 C.S.C. § 6991e(c) (requiring consideration (If the st.'liouNness of the violatiollS arulany good faith efforts 
to comply) that must be taken inja aCCQunt"When assessing: a civIl penalty, 
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9006 of RCRA, 42 U,S,C. 6991e, Complainant sought the same injunctive relief"". set 

forth in the final compliance order. 

8. As Respondent was not represented by counsel, the undersigned was uncertain 

whether Respondent WllS aware iliat its failure to request a hearing within 30 daY' of 

being served with the compliance order wouid automatically render that order effective. 

Therefore, Complainant sought an order from this Tribunal in an attempt to ensure that 

Respondent was aware that it was being ordered to perfonn injunctive relief (and 

therefore liable fur additional civil penalties for failure to perform such relief). 

9. Complainant hereby withdraws its request for injunctive relief set forth jn its May 

27~ 2010 Motion for Default, as that injtmctive relief is already set forth in the final 

compliance Qrder. However, Complainant respectfully renews its request that 

Respondent be found in defuult and ordered to pay the proposed $8,520,00 penalty, 

III. Delivery Confirmation of Motions Mailed to Respondent 

10, D(J(.1Jll1entation of the aU('1l1ptoo May 27, 2010 mailing uf CompJainant's .'Motion 

for Default il> attached a.~ ExhibJt B, which includes: (1) a copy of the mailing envelope 

that was r<'turned to the undersigned; (2) a copy oftbe certified mail receipt; and (3) a 

copy of the tracking information as provided by the US Postal Service. 

1 L Documentation of the attempted July 15, 2010 mailing ofComplainant's \!fotion 

for Default is attached as Exhibit C, which includes: (1) a copy of the shipping label; and 

(2) a copy ofthe tracking infonnation as provided by the commercial delivery service. 

6tL:,.~~ 
Alfred R. Pol1t7£r 
Counsel for Complainant 
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IN THE MATTER OF: Donald Ii. Sirickland, RCRA-UST-04-2010-0001 

CERTIFlCATE OF SERVICE 

1certify that a copy ofthe Response to Ordt.'I" to Supplement Record for tht; above 
refer(..'llceO. matter was sent this day, >,t ~ ,. tJ ~ 201 0, to the following person in the 
following manner: 

Certified Mail 
Rctum.Receipt Requested 

Donald F. Slrickland 
2425 Legion Roarl 
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28306 

I further certify that the Re~ponse to Order to Supplement Record was filed this 
day• .lifJ:Lj.Jl ~ 2010, with the Region 4 Rcgionalllearing Clerk, as specified below: 

!land Delivery - Original and one copy 

Patricia Bullock 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
US Envirorunental Protection Agency, Region 4 
61 Forsyth St, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

,2010 ~A 

~Oiiiz~ 
Assistant Regtonal Counsel 
us Enviromnental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Office of Enviroruncntai Accountabjlity 
61 Forsyth St, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
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EXHIBIT A 




BEFORE THE 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REGION 4 


L'I THE MATIER OF: ) RCRA-UST-04-2010-0001 
) 

Donald K Strickland ) Proceeding under Section 9006 
2425 LegioD Road ) of the Resource Conservation 
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28306 ) and Recovery Act,. a5 amended, 

) 42 U.S.C. § 6991. (RCRA) 
) 

RESPONDENT. ) 

~-----) 

AFFlDAVIT OF JASON POE 


Jason P()e~ being duly sworn, deposes and says: 


1. My name is Jason Poe, and I am employed as a Compliance and Enforcement 

Officer in the Underground Storage Tank (UST) Section of the Resource Conservation 

and Recovery Act (RCRAl Division of the US Environmental Prot",,"\ion Agency (EPA). 

Region 4. In my capacity as a Compliance and Enforcement Officer, I conduct 

inspcctio:n.s at UST facilities in order to dctennine their compliance status. 

2. On June 25. 2009, I conducted a liST inspection .t Respondent's facility located 

at 2425 Legion Road. Fayetteville> ]\;orth Carolina 28306. T documented the results of 

the June 25, 2009 inspection in il report. (See Ex.. AI.) 

3. As described in Complainant's May 27. 2010 Motion for Default, as a result of 

my inspection, 1detelmlned that Respondent had violated various federaJ and state UST 

regulatory requiremcntN. I calculated a penalty for the-sc violations. 

4. When calcufathtgthe penalty, I foHowcd the u.s. EPA Penalty Guidance/or 

Violations ofU:Jl' Reb'lliations (l990) (UST Penalty Policy), which takc~ into account the 
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seriousness ofthc 'Violations and any good faith efforts to comply_ The penalty 

calculation worksheets I used to calculate the penalty are attached a~ Exhibit A2, 

5, As described in my penalty calculation worksheets, and pursuant to the UST 

Penalty Policy~ 1 calculated an economic benefit component and a gravity~bascd 

component, and I determined whether adjustments WL'Ie required to reflect the specific 

fact< of this case. (See Ex. A2.l 

6. Notably) the potential for harm and the extent ofdeviation from the regulations 

was major for the \'iolatlons. The envlrorunental seITh1tivitymultipiier was low, because 

the facH1ty was Dol Ioeated in an environmentally sen::;itive area The days ofnon­

\,:ompllance multiplier was based on the number of days (172) ofnon-comphance for 

each annual testing requirement violation. (See id.) 

Based on the UST Penalty Policy, I calculated the total penalty as follows: 

Count 1: failure to comply with line leak detector requirements $3,195 

Count 2: failure to comply with line tightness requirements $3,195 

Count 3: failure to respond to information request l $2.130 

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT $R,520 

npocf2.­
SWQJTI to and Subscribed before me this E~dayofSeptcmbt.."f. 2010, "lA' 

//,~,.. " .....~~ 
.. % "; '~t;":i" \ ~~ 

2 ( ('-"'<0 \.::"". \. '" 

.. _.. ,Notary Pub1ic~"1.\\ ';)~ /?GV~" j~ " ,,' "...; "b" if 
~__c___ '/".;;:;
~.. ' .. '-',. ~~ 

i Purmtant 10 the UST Pellulty Policy (Appendix A}, the p~ty 'for 't<ill'~~~'fpond to an infonnation 
IcqUCo-'<t is based on the urulcrlying recordkeeping vloluti(ms. Here;- the''tID~~tial fOT harm and the extent of 
deviation from the regulations for Counts: I and 2 Wil3 majoL Therefore. pursuaullo the applicable UST 
Penalty Policy penalty matrixes, the penalty for titilure to fCSrnn<i to- the iniQrmaUOf\ request is $2,130. 
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EXHIBIT Al 




UNDERGROilliD STORAGE TANK (UST) COMPLIANCE INSPECIlON 
OATE: June 25, 2009 
INSPECTORS: Jasoo Poe Credential itFI3111 

Mallory 0, Miller Credential it FIlOOO 
FACILITY: OF SlricldandMerchandise 
LOCATION: 2425 Legion Road 
FACILITY REPRESENTA TlVE: Donald Strickland 

Inspector~s credentials were presented to Mr. Strickland. 

The facility js owned and operated by Donald F. Strickland as a gas station and convenience 
store. Mr. Donald Strickland was present at the inspection and assisted in the inspection. The 
facility CQIloi... of one 10,000 gallon double walled fiberglass tank storing regular unloaded 
gasoline, one 4,000 gallon double walled fiberglass tank .toring premium unleaded gasoline and 
one 2.500 gallon double walled fiberglas. tank storing kerosene. All three tanks w.... installed in 
May.2006. The pressurized product lines for all three tanks are CQIlStructed of thermoplastic 
flexible piping manufactured by Environ. All pre,.urized product lines are equipped with 
mechanical line leak detectors (MUD~). At the time of the inspection, no documentation was 
provided sbowing that the pressurized product lines are tigbtness ",sred annually. Automatic 
Tank Gauging (ATG) is utilized for tank release detecti .. monitoring. Spill buckcli lire installed 
on all three tank•. The spill buckc<s were free of debris. All tanks are equipped with flapper 
valves to- meet overfdl preventiO:fl..requireIllCllts. 

Prior to the inspection, a letter was sent to Donald F. Strickland on May 29, 2009 indicating a 
UST compliance inspection was. going to be conducted the week of June 22nd and outljned the 
necessary infonnation that would be required, 

Records: 

Records were provided during the inspection. Records for the last line tightness rest and line 

leak detector teSt were nor provided during the inspection. An information request was. left with 
Mr, Strickland stating that these records are required and should be sem to EPA Region 4 office 
by July 14.2009. As of the August 5. 2009. no documentation has been provided indicating that 
these tests have heen done. 

NotIf....tion: 

The facility was registered with NCDENR under IDIf 0-012085. The UST permit was current and 

posted. 


Cathodic Protecti ... (CP): 

Components are COJistructed of oon-corrosive materials thus, the facility is not required to have 

cathodic protection. 




_»0_0: 

The facility is currently using a Veeder Root TIS 350 Automatic Tank Gauging (ATO) system to 

meet tank leak detectkm requirements. At the time of the inspection, the previous 12 months of 

passing results was provided. No records were shown indicating the last annual product line 

tightness test and functionality test of the IJlfChanicalline lesk tlereotots. 


SpiU and OverIIU Proledion: 

Spill prevention was accomplished through the use of spill buckets which were installed on tank 

fiU ports. All tanks are equipped with flapper valves to meet overfill prevention requirements. 


_ Reporting. 

There was no release history at this facility. 


Violations ..nder 40 C.F.R. Part 280, 

R....... Dek<:tion 


I) §281l.44 (a) Failure to pmvide adequate line lesk detector system for undergroond piping 

Automatic line leak tlereotors are designed to alert the operator of the presence of • leak by 
restricting or shutting 0[[ now of reJllllal<d subsUmces tbmugh pipini if leaks of 3 gallons 
an hour or more are detected. An annual test: of the operation of the leak detector must be 
conducted in accordance with the manufacturer's requirements. 

2) 	 §281l.44 (h) Failure to provide adequate line tightness ...ting system for underground 
piping system 

Underground pressurized piping that routinely contains regulated substances must be 
monitored for releases, An annual line tightness test must be capable of detecting a 0.1 
gallon per hour leak rate at one and one-hatf times the oper.w.ng pressure 

,/J" 
pi- £13 /II -~llfI5,,+Il.l.iLC!fl1.lJ-~ .. INSPECfOR 	 DATE 

1/
I 

http:llfI5,,+Il.l.iLC!fl1.lJ
http:oper.w.ng


EXHIBIT A2 




UST PENALTY COMPUT ATlON WORKSHEET 

Assessments fur each violation should be determined on separate worksheets and totaled. (1f 
more s,pace is nccdt:d, attach a separate sheet.) 

PART 1 . BACKGROUND 

Company Name: DF ,Shick I",,,,..! 

Previous violations: ____________________________ 

Date of requirement: lll1.' ... 0 0."'1 Date ofTnspcction; "/2 r I Zco j 
Date of compliance: ." I '3/'" 00' Explanation (if appropriate): 

1. Days of noncompliance: 112.. 

2. Nnmberoflanks: ''-__ 

PART 2· ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPONE!liT 

Avoided Expenditures: Basis; ti:J 
Delayed EXpccditures: Basis: 300' 

Weighted Tax Rate: Source: If' (Ir-°t.. )
~.~ .. 

,01 'L (1·Z 0(" 2 
Interest RUle: Source: 9.'1 tiv" h ",,'" 

Avoided := [Avoided Expenditures ... AYoid@ E.liOOtdiwres'" [merest :\...010. Of Days] ~ {I - Weighted Tax Rate) 
365 Days 

Costs 

3. Calculated Avoided Cost: $___..,911""''-_____ 
c.o. !? ~ ,on ,(I'U_J" (1-. Is 

3 .. ,. 

OJ( .tS'; 0 
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UST PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET II 	 II 

Delayed Costs = Dt'land EXomdltum jt Intemt x Number of DIn 
365 Days 

$. n % 5, days - $0.00 
365 

4. 	 Calculated Delayed Cost: $._-'1"'<>".-""','-____ 

5. 	 Economic Benefit Component: ,,$_-<:c~.-'\ul>~•.tI.!f.:::_.:.;:..!.I~~.:!./.:.._________ 
(Line 3 + Line 4) 

PART 3 - MATRIX VAL'L"E FOR THE GRA VITY·BASED COMPONENT 


Extent of Deviation: 


6. 	 Matrix Value (MV): 1.1-"" (From document page 16 or Appendix A) 

7. 	 Per-tal"' MV: $ 1l~ If violation is per facility. the amount on Line 7 (Line 2 x Line 6) 
will be the same as: the amount on Line 6) 

PART 4· VIOLATOR~<;PECIFIC ADJUSTMENTS TO MATRIX VALUE 

Pen::entage x MatriX == Doll., 
Change Value Adjusunem 

(+ or·) (+ or -) Justification 

8. 	 Degree of ~QIJpcn1tiQnI 


noncooperation: 0 _0 


9 	 Degree of willfultle::;s 

or negligence: _0_ -.a _ ~ 


10. 	 Historv of 

noncompliance: 
 ~ 

11. 	 Unique factors: 0 --!L ~ 

Adjusted Matrix Value 
(Line 7 + Line, 8-11): _-'/"""1;.,"'-'0"-________________ 



Page 2 l,f 3 
OSWER Directive 961U.2 

UST PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSlffiET i 	 I 

PART 5 - GRAVITY-BASED COMPONENT 

Lcvelof 

Environmental Sensitivity:_l"'.,,"""'-______ Justification: few rtc~ p,,",f..s 


13, 	 ESM (from document Page 21); __-11"'..."-_____________ 

14. 	 DNM (from document Page 21): __-,'.:.'.:.,----,====--;c==---­
Rnvinll11DCUtal Days of 


GRAVITY ·BASED COMPONENT ;; Ad,justed Matrix Value x Scnsitivity x Noncompliance 

Multiplier Multiplier 


15, 	 Gravity-Ra.ed Compnnent: 

(Line 12 x Line 13 x Line 14); $ 1'30' I < 1,'- ~ 31 ,,. 


PART 6 - INITIAL PENALTY 'fARGET FIGURE 

16, 	 EconomkBenefitCumponent: $ 11(9 /;;;b!< (flo.!") 

(from Line 5) 


17, 	 Gravity-Ra.ed (;ompnnent: ",$,-__,,3!-1',-),!.-,,-,0::.:,0___ 

18, 	 Initial Penalty Target j.'lgu",: -"$,-_~3"-,-1J.'-,r:;,~,,,{),,-=,,,-__ 

(Line 16 + Line 11) 


SIGNATURE 	 DATE: 

Page 3 of3 
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· US!PR~~LTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET 


Assessments for each violation .;hould be determined on separate worksheets and totuled. (If 
more space i.'! needed, attach a separ<lte she¢t) 

PART 1- BACKGROUND 

Company Name: 

Rcgulalionviolated: "/0 c.f.(( ?tll·!!"(!) £..;\",,, +.. j!.~il~ ..• .!.cr""'<'" 

l;"'c ~ ±$.i....fSS f.t~H"'" SlSJ...f-' .f.( "" ..... J...'1l0 ....... J. pte:'"'] 'l.a.t-iI!-

PreviOltS viQlations: _____________~.____ 

Date of requirement .J.l~.z. IE, 0 01'\ Date of inspection: (., I z r 12 to 0, '" 

Date of oompliance~ 'fl~1 z.~" Explanation (if appropriate); 

1. DaysofnoncQmpiiance: tJ1-. 

2. Numbcroftanks: ~._._3__ 

PART 2 - ECONOMIC BENEFIT COMPOC'lENT 

Basis: ____-'~<-_____Avoided Expenditures: 

Delayed Expenditures~ 	 Ba...is: 

Weight(',d Tax Rate: Source: 	 . If" (II:.t.L__._ 
_011_ '-1-2 0, .. ) 

[nterest Rute: 	 Source: _-"o"e"N>L......cH..."I.j.li...."".......____ 


.-\voided.;::;tt\vok!t;'dbpenditun;~+""v\liJetlE''locn{lit!)rr:i:'i illlcwr; NQ.OfDa~) x (J • Wclghted T.u. Rare) 
365 Days 

Costs 

3, Calculated Avoided Cost: $_____~_,::_'-----_ 

Page 1 013 



CST PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET [ 	 I 

Delayed Costs ;; {)eland E1oeOOltUrt'S X 	Intel'1!St x Number uf Days 

365 Days 360'lf.01Z.,f~t.. 
$ :\ % x days - $O{IO 

365 '5'" 
4. 	 Culculated Delayed Cost: $ LSI. III 

5. 	 Economic Benefit Component: $ Cot \">.!'l" ",G.a 
(Line 3 +- Une 4) 

PART J - MATRIX VALUE FOR THE GRAVITY-BASED COMPONENT 

Potential for Harm: N. A). ( Exlent of Deviation: 

6. 	 ~latrix Value (MV): uno (From document page 16 or Appendix A) 

7. 	 Per· tank MV: $ a. (3. i1 if violation is per facility. the amount on Line 7 (Line 2 x Line 6) 

will be the same <l.,\; the runount on Line 6) 


PART 4 - "'OLATOR-SPECn-IC ADJL"STMENTS TO MATRIX VALUE 

Percentage x. Matrix ;: Dollar 
Change Value Adjustment 
(+or-) (+ or -) Justification 

8. 	 Degree of cooperation! 

noncooperation: _0_ ...J.L 


9 	 Degree of wHJfulness 

or negligence: _0_ ..!L ~ 


10. 	 History of 

noncompliance: ..!L SO
-1L­

11. 	 Unique factors: 0 _0_ ~ 

Adjusted Matrix Value 

(Line 7 +Lines 8-11): __-=Z.:..:I~),-O,--______________ 




Page 2 ni 5 
OSWER Direclive 9610.2 

UST PENALTY COMl'IJfAllON WORKSHEET 

PART 5 - GRAVITY-BASED COl\>fPONENT 

Level of 
Environmental Scnsitivity:,_'J.;"'2;,.....=-______ Juslification: ~t~ U(<f f'~ I S 

ESM (from document Page 21); 	 1,0 

14, DNM (from document Page 21): -----'L,"'''<-oo-,..--'c-,--.".-''''''-- ­
Environmental Days of 

GRAVITY-OA,,'iED COMPONlZl'I'T.: Adjusted Malrlx Value x Scnsiti"ity x ~omompli.a~ 
Mnltipliu :\lultipUer 

i 5. 	 (;ral'ity..Sased Component: 
I Line lZ,Line 13 x Line 14;: S ZI10X/ "/,5-:; 3/1> 

PART 6 ,INITIAL PENALTY l.~RGET FIGURE 

16. 	 EWllomlc Senefit Component: $ IUJI,) ihk (,I (,>.I, ) 
(fmm Line 5) 

17. 	 Gra,ily-Based Cumponent: .;$:......_...2il('-l'ur:t....!/:)~o"'-.___ 

18. 	 Initial Penalty Target .'igure: ~.__3~IL'LGk"!2..!:0~__ 
{Line 16 + Line 17) 

SIGNA Tl:RE: 	 DATE: 
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fWThf ~MXIf!e!IS, row "1"tIQI'I'!ta UN.;::.:::. 
------.-.c1flil1flifLiJijAii~·----···

UNITED STATES & 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION I 
REGION 4 
ATLANTA FEDERAl CENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET, S.w, 

# ~I 
ATLANTA, GA 30303-8960 

7009 0960 0000 2366 3728 
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USPS - Track & Confinn Page 1 ofl 

~I HltlRI~_ 

Track & Confirm 

Search Resub 
LabelfReceipl Number: 7009 0960 0000: 2366 372e: 
Status: UnclaifMd 

Your item w~s returned to the sender on July 01. 201 0 because it was 
not ~imed by the addressee. A proof of de/iv{ffy record may be 
available thmtIgh your local Post Offioo for a fee. 

Additional infnrmaboo for this item is stored in files offline. 

• ",!to, \,-s,­
No FEAR Act SEO Data ,_, .",.:;e__"_ : ~ - T' ; -


http://trkcnfrml,smi.usps.comJPTSlnternetWebfinterLabelInquiry.do 9/2812010 

http://trkcnfrml,smi.usps.comJPTSlnternetWebfinterLabelInquiry.do


EXHIBITC 




, BrutIDAJO«NSON 1.0 LBS LTR 1 OF 1 , C04Mi2%66 9686 
SPA-OM 

(,1 PoIUIYrH:IT 

Alt.IIJITA GI\ aosro 


SHIPW, 
MR. DONAW ii. STRICKLAND 

142S LEG10N ROAD 

FAYE"ITIlVlllE NC 28306·2997 

NC 283 0-01 

BRJ.JNG: PIP 
A'11'IINTION UM DRJ'VBR; SHIPPER RItL.RA8Ii 

l-."~.. :1: BAD____':': 
............ CII \U,M. ~_II1J1l'l1l 


-~. -~.~-~.-I•. "' ..-I.. 

-



UPS: Tracking Information 	 Page I of2 

,~ !IwPOft UP:ltMai' 1nnQv.;~ 
~~I:>u''''~ """'" 	 ~~ 
~l1!E!S 
COOt~(;!UP$ 

I!!!l"'wL~ 	 ~Chllnj!JII\ltllJ~ 
~ ~__..J ~-

Tn:~1!!~ 
Ira~~ 

;;~~~"'=j~ 
jI:lmIw<;~}naNOfflw,. 
oMS ;,lI'dmg 
T~-!!i~~f;;~ '10... 
~.~;¥.l::m!: 

S..rch Suppr.ui 

Eflter \I /(eyw?rd; 

r 

Uf'S WorldS-hip .... \twa ... 

'-"'_.. __..... 
)'ru' O••__-/1.iP$ _1<IlI1IiI 
oat h,"~ 
~"'I~'!tNl-

United Sistes 

Track Shipments 

!r;;~k-packages /!. Fmlg"l U~umrt\lffl vtew l~'GI(>~ V1_L_..~~~~ 
I' Tracking Detan 

YOlJrp~ bH upal'lMlced an ...~ptio". 


T..cklng NUlI"Ibtr: 1ZWR251~ 


Statu,: g~m 

Se<:! deDCtlpUon below 


Rod..mTo; A Tl.ANT A. GA. US 
 I lJs;eUr>SQua~V_ 
Sh'~On' 07t1Sf201C ,. NotiM!I ill se.1d d(!jilll!fYor 


Type: f'i'tCkasft ~ r.ctt\icamm,>. 
........, NEXT DAY AIR SAVER 	 ~L.NDtiit'dl!9:lli; 

Weight 	 100 Lb _ _-::c~==~===~iI d 

RECEIVER STATeD TH£Y DID NOT ORDER AND REI'USEO THIS 
DELNtRY j RETURNED TO SHIPPER 
AItemal» Tracldng Number 
, .;'V·JH?Jjl!ll~c052(>4496 

Ol!1$12(110 1:2:Q P.M, fU,----cElVER STATED~" 010 NO, ORDER AND REFUSED THIS 

DellVERY 


07116l201(l T:-i6A.M. OI,IT FOR DElIllERY 


0711612010 7:10A~, ARRIVAL SCAN 


RALEIGH, NC, US JJ7!iMOto 5:54A.M. DEPARTURe SCAN 


a7l16J2l) 10 5:21 A.M. .>\R~IVA1 SCAN 
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